Reference

Description

The monument includes the remains of Burradon Tower, which are situated
immediately east of the main farmhouse of Burradon Farm. Burradon Tower, which is
listed Grade ll, is a three storey tower house, with a single chamber on each floor
reached by a newel stair in the south east corner. It is constructed of sandstone
blocks. The tower is believed to have been built in the 16th century and continued in

Date first
scheduled

10 Oct 1960,
amended 02 Dec

1|Burradon Tower SAM 32054 |occupation into the 17th century. 1998
The monument includes the remains of Clifford's Fort, erected in 1672 to 03 Nov 1971,
accommodate guns for the defence of the Tyne. It formed part of an extensive amended 30 Jul
programme of coastal fortifications to protect England against the Dutch. The greater 1986 and 22 Nov
2|Clifford's Fort SAM 44 part of the curtian wall survives, the lower parts of stone, the upper of brick. 1988
Enclosure 540m NE of Burradon
3|House SAM 8 Enclosure (crop mark). Unknown
The monument includes the remains of an Iron Age and Romano-British settlement, a
pre-conquest and a post-conquest monastery, a ninth century wayside cross, a possible
Norman motte, an enclosure castle, an artillery castle and 19th and 20th century
coastal defences. A monastery is thought to have been established at Tynemouth by (24 Nov 1932,
Tynemouth Castle/Priory/iron age the mid- seventh century AD when it is believed that the body of St Oswin was interred [amended 16
4{site (including the monk stone) SAM 25165 |here. May 1997
5|Hadrian's Wall (1) Segedunum Fort |SAM 28(1) Hadrian's Wall in Wall Mile 0, Roman Fort, Segedunum, Buddle Street Unknown
Hadrian's Wall in Wall Mile 0, two sections of Hadrian's Wall between Sharpe Road and
6|Hadrian's Wall (2) SAM 28(2) |The Avenue. Unknown
The monument includes the remains of Holy Cross Church, situated on the top of a
spur, which is bounded to the north, west and south by a deep ravine through which
the Wallsend Burn flows. The visible remains of the church, which is Listed Grade |,
include a chancel, nave, porch and associated graveyard. he first reference to a church |07 Oct 1983,
at Wallsend is in the late 12th century. The southern doorway is a semi-circular amended 02 Dec
7|Church of Holy Cross SAM 32053 |Norman arch and is considered to include re-used Roman material. 1998
The monument includes the remains of West Backworth medieval village, 300m south
east of West Farm, Backworth. The monument includes both medieval earthwork and
West Backworth Medieval below ground remains and the remains of post-medieval activity which overlie them in
8|Settlement SAM 32067 |places. 24 Sep 1999




